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NOTIF1CATK)N OF W A L L  

February 12,2007 

Mr. James Eledgc 
Manager W m t y  Operations 
Gulf S t a b  Toyota, Inc. 
770 I Wilshire Pl- Drive 
Houston, TX 77040 

Dear Mr. Eledge: 

This notice is sent to you in accordance with the requirements of the National Highway M c  and Motor 
Vehicle S a w  Act. 

Rostra Precision Controls, Inc. ("Rostra") has determined that a d e W  which dates to motor vehicle saw 
exists in certain cruise control units manufactured by Rostra, foa installation in 2006 and 2007 T o p k  
Scion, Models xA and xB. These units were mrilnufctd between Sqbmber 1,2006 and January 15, 
2007. A quantity of those units has been sold to you and some of those units have h n  ininstalled in 
vehicles. 

What is the problem? 

On occasion, while the cruise control is engaged, if the cruise control 'WOfP' witch is pnmd once, the 
throttle does not return to idle. When the "On/OW' switch is p d  a second time, the throttle will wtum 
to idle. 

An accident could be caused in the event that the cruise control does not allow the engine to ram to idle 
on the tirst depression of the "On/Of$' switch. 

The saw devices built into the wise conml unit will, however, still disengage the thrdtle if the driver 
steps on the h k e  while the cruise control is still "on". 

What should be done? 

First, it is imperative that no cruise control units affected by the d e b t  be sold prior to the time that &cy 
have been teted and repired, if n v .  Rostra will aacept a return ofamh unib. We will in- lbnd 
repair them and return them to you without charge. Alternatively, Rostra o k  to repulcha~ each a- 
unit fma you that contains the saw defect described above. 

Next, with r- to units which have already been sold, Rostra r m m d s  that, to correct this condition, 
a letter should be sent to each owner and 1- of an affected vehit.de. The letter &add state Mat a ~oyota  
dealer will check and, if necessary, replace the cruise control unit at no cost to the omr/I-. 
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What should vou do if wu have hrther auestions. or if there are woblems? 

If you have any hrther questions, please contact the undersigned. 

~f Rostra fails or is unable to remedy this d e b t  without charge and within a reasonable the, you may 
submit a writtan compliant to ttre Administrator, National Highway Traffic Safkty Administration, 400 
Sventh Stred, SW, Washington, DC 20590, or call 1 -888-DASH-2-DOT (1 388-327-4236). Washington 
DC residents, use 1-202-366-0 123. 

Some final words 

We regret any inconvenience which this action may cause you. However, we have taken this action in the 
interest of your sakty and continued satisf ction with our products. 

Thank you for attention to this important matter. 

Rostra Precision Controls, Inc. 
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